



Allen Zhang Partner

Office: Beijing

Tel: +86 10 8514 3420

Fax: +86 10 6510 7030

Email: zhangshuai@east-concord.com

Languages: Chinese, English

PRACTICE AREAS

Intellectual Property, Dispute Resolution, Enterprise Compliance

EXPERTISE

Main Expertise: Intellectual Property, Dispute Resolution and Enterprise Compliance. Attorney Allen, being well-experienced for years in legal profession, is expert in resolving trademark disputes, copyright infringement disputes and unfair competition litigations, trade secret protection disputes, Raid of MSA, formulating IP Protection Strategies, perfecting IP and trade secret protection policies, etc. Meanwhile, serving as the Legal Counsel of many international famous luxury jewelry enterprises.

EDUCATION

Southwest University of Political Science and Law

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2018-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner

2017-2018 Jingyun Law Firm, Lawyer

2014-2017 Beijing Deheng Law Firm, Lawyer

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Beijing Lawyers Association, Member

All-China Lawyers' Association, Member

People's Procuratorate of Hangzhou, Shangcheng Branch, Volunteer of Public interest litigation